Andy Ashworth

Ashworth Burke Partnership

3 Castle Gate

Clitheroe

Lancashire

BB7 1AZ

Date: 9th March 2005 

Ref: LT/3/2004/0794P

RE: Judd Holmes, Judd Holmes Lane, Chipping.

Dear Mr Ashworth, 

With regards to the plans received with your letter 18th Feb 2005, I can confirm that the changes you propose can be made to Judd Holmes, granted permission under 3/2004/0794, as a working amendment.

Please note if there are any further proposed changes, we will also need details to enable us to assess whether further application will be required.

Changes:

1. garden room- reduction in size

2. bedroom area- revised window, en-suite and door

3. rear- replacement of existing conservatory with small “dog-room” extension.

I have placed a copy of the plans on file for further reference.

Regards

